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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: 080429-TC; Docket Title Edit 

~ - ..-..______ ~. 

Wednesday, July 02,2008 2:42 PM 

Dorothy, 

Please remove the comma from the company name in the docket title with this email. See the Secretary of State detail below 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by CLS 
Billing Services Inc. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatoiy Analyst 
Florida Public Service Cornmission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY @i!PSt:.STATLFL.L: S 
8501413-6532 Direct Lux 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

Detail by Entity Nanic 

Florida Profit Corporation 

CLS BILLING SERVICES INC 

Filing Infonnation 

Document Number PO2000089265 
FEI Number 760708699 
Date Filed 0811 612002 
State FL 
Status ACTIVE 
Last Event CANCEL ADM DlSSiREV 
Event Date Filed I0/20/2004 
Event Effective Date NONE 

Principal Address 

11055 90TH TERRACE NORTH 
SEMINOLE FL 33772 

Changed 03/07/2008 

Mailing Address 

1 1055 90TH TERRACE NORTH 
SEMINOLE FL 33772 
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Changed 03/07Q008 

Rcyistcred Agent Namc Sr. Address 

SWEENEY, CHERYl. I.YNN 
11055 9OTH TERRACE NORTH 
SEMINOLE FL 33772 

Address Changcd: 03/07/2008 

OfficeriDirector Dctail 

Name & Address 

Title P 

SWEENEY, CHERYL LYNN 
I 1055 90TH TERRACE NORTH 
SEMINOLE FL 33772 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 
2006 0813 1 i2006 
2007 05/07i2007 
2008 03/07/2008 

Document Images 

Note: This is not official record. See documents ifquestion or conflict. 


